From: Patrick Shortt GGG

Sent: 21 May 2021 16:30

To: Planning

Cc: Tsambika Anastasas

Subject: Planning Application - 2021/1293/P, 13 A Pond Street London NW3 2PN
Attachments: 20210521_4832_APP 2021_1293_P.pdf

Categories: Blue Category

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please take extra
care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc. Please note there have been
reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams so extra vigilance is required.

Dear Sir/Madam

| am engaged by the residents of 2 Connaught Mews, 17 Pond street and 31 Hampstead Hill gardens to provide
acoustic advice in respect of the proposed installation of an Air Source Heat Pump (ASHP) at the above location. My
comments in response to the noise report provided on behalf of the applicant are attached.

Please contact me should you have any queries or require further information

Kind Regards

Patrick

Patrick Shortt msc mioa

Unit 12b, Southview Business Park
Marsack Street, Caversham RG4 SAF
Tel: 0118 9448444
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